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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Tio Jia Hao <jiahao@eurosportsauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 August 2021 12:31 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: SNA 989B-DOA: 3/7/21

Hi Veron, 

 

The vehicle still undergoing repair at PACC, delay on the parts hence take longer. 

Thank you, 

 

Warm Regards, 

Jia Hao. 

 

Lamborghini Singapore  

 

EuroSports Auto Pte Ltd 

24, Leng Kee Rd #08-02  

Singapore 159096 

Tel(HP)       : +65 9799 9593 

 

 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 11 August 2021 11:29 am 

To: Tio Jia Hao <jiahao@eurosportsauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SNA 989B-DOA: 3/7/21 

 

Dear Jia Hao, 

 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

 

Kindly advise vehicle status. 

 

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.  

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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